CITY OF CRAIG

Memo

To: City Administration/City Council
From: Mark Sollenberger/Water & Wastewater Director é
Date: November 5, 2020

Re: Bid Award Recommendation

This memo is to recommend that the city council award the bid for the MCC-0 Panel
replacement project at the water plant. This is a 2020 capital budgeted water project, which
was estimated to cost $250,000.00. There were four bidders for this project. The lowest
bidder (R&A Enterprises) had numerous exclusions in their bid, and we have not worked with
them before. The second lowest bid had no exclusions, and this contractor (Ducey Electric)
we have worked with on several water and wastewater projects, and they have always
performed admirably. A pre-bid meeting was held and 5 separate contractors were given bids
for this project on or before this meeting.

My recommendation is to award the bid to Ducey Electric for $46,837.37. | have
included a bid comparison matrix, and the pre-bid sign in sheet for your review.
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| Water Treatment Plant
A&\ 111 S. Ranney Street
R Craig, CO 81625
‘ (970) 824-6340

os
GREAT NORTHWEST

Water Treatment Plant MCC-0 Upgrade Pre-Bid Meeting October 16™, 2020 10:00-11:00
Attendee Sign-in Sheet
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